Rochford District Council
Planning Services
Acacia House

East Street

ROCHFORD

SS4 1BW

Dear Sir/Madam,

k. ESSEX & SUFFOLK
WATER

Sandor Valley Hnuse. Canori Bams RAoad,
East Hanningfield, Essex, CM3 8BD
Talephona: +44 () BA5 782 0999

Fax: +44 (0} 1268 664 397

Wabsite, www.eswater.co uk

Direct iine:

Ertail. GlSesw@eswater.co.uk

Your reference: 13/00703/FUL
Our reference: RB/PA/13/266
Date: 17 December 2013

Planning Application at Cherry Tree Farm, Lower Road, Hockley.

We have recently checked the weekly planning applications dated 29 November 2013
and we have the following comments to make on the above application.

The application, as currently submitted, does not affect our apparatus however we do
have apparatus within the vicinity of the property and wish to bring this to the attention of

the applicant.

As we wish to protect our apparatus any future applications submitted for this property
may prompt us to comment as we cannot accept any buildings or structures within 3
metres either side of our main, which is protected by an easement.

If the applicant/agent requires a copy of our asset record plan we would be happy to
supply this upon receipt of their written request quoting the reference number above.

Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours faithfully,

s

Rachel Biakebrough
Asset Records Technician
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